TOWN of

THOMPSON B

TOWH OF THOMPSON, CT
MILL SITES REDEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE !

0[1FEB-2 A 8y

--u-w___;f‘—"__(g/ 7
MILL SITES REDEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMM[TTEE@W;{E%?%%“

SPECIAL MEETING
Thompson Public Library/Community Center — Room 2

Wednesday, January 25, 2017
6:30 PM

The Potential Future of 929 Riverside Drive (aka The River Mill)
Revitalization? Demolition?

MINUTES
PRESENT: J. Blanchette, Chairperson
N. O'Leary
J. Hall
R. Faucher

B. Davis (arrived at 7PM)
ABSENT: S. Lewis

ALSO PRESENT: S. Donochoe, Property Owner Liaison, K. Beausoleil, First
Selectman, W. Bugden, CME Associates, M. Lewis, CT DEEP,
Brad Schide, CTHP, M. A. Chinatti, Director of Planning &
Development, Senator M. Flexer, Representative D. Rovero,
Members of the Public (sign in sheet attached)

1. CALL TO ORDER
J. Blanchette called the meeting to order at 6:35PM.
2. PUBLIC INFORMATIONAL MEETING:

a. J. Blanchette, Chairman, MSRAC: Introduction/Statement of Meeting
Purpose — J. Blanchette welcomed all to the meeting and explained the
Committee’s assigned Charge. She stated the Board of Selectmen and
this Committee adopted resolutions opposing demolition of 929 Riverside
Drive for the purpose of salvage, and that the Committee is looking for
more community support. She then outlined the agenda and the format
for the meeting.

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
815 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, P.O. Box 899 NO. GROSVENORDALE, CONNECTICUT 06255
TELEPHONE (860) 923-9475 x130 - FAX (860) 923-9897



TOWN of

THOMPSON

MILL SITES REDEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Page 2

b. J. lamartino, Historical Society: Summary of History 1872 — 1980 — Mr.
lamartino presented a powerpoint history (attached to these minutes) of
the mill and elaborated and provided detail of that powerpoint.

c. S. Donohoe, Property Owner Liaison: Summary of History 1980 — Present
and Demolition/Development Possibilities — S. Donohoe provided an
ownership history from 1980 — present and gave an outline of former
tenants. He stated new windows had been installed on the upper floors
(3" and 4™) and the roof had been redone, noting that new windows could
not be put in the lower floors because they were then occupied by
Sanitary Dash. He stated there are currently 13 businesses that lease
space at the mill. He noted that there were, in the past, big tenants, and
that those tenants moved on for various reasons, including but not limited
to the need for more loading docks and tenants moving into their own
buildings. He noted that the building is 750,000 sq. ft. in size and that
there are things that need to be addressed on a daily basis. He discussed
the 2010 WINN development that did not come to fruition. He stated that
he’s brought many interested parties through the building, all with different
ideas, but that none of those ideas have moved forward.

d. K. Beausoleil, First Selectman — Recent Town Efforts to Encourage
Redevelopment

K. Beausoleil stated the need for interest of the Townspeople, and he
discussed the brownfield grant work done at the Belding site. He then
discussed the brownfield grant for the subject property, and cited some of
the work being done as part of that grant. He stated he was on the Board
of Selectmen in 2010 when the housing proposal came up, and there was
a lot of resistance for a lot of reasons. He noted the process dragged on,
there was limited support and the economy took a downturn during that
time. He stated we are now coming out of that downturn, and that if the
mill is going to go anywhere we have opportunities; he stated that the
support of the Town is critical to getting some of the funding that's
available. He stated that, with support and the brownfield study, there is a
great opportunity to find out what can be done with the mill. He stated the
next step is to get input from the public, get ideas, get support, hear where
the public envisions the mill going. He noted that the Board of
Selectmen/Board of Finance provided some funding for economic
development, and he talked about the branding study.

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
815 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, P.O. Box 899  NO. GROSVENORDALE, CONNECTICUT 06255
TELEPHONE (860) 923-9475 x130 - FAX (860) 923-9897



TOWN of

THOMPSON

MILL SITES REDEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Page 3
e. W. Bugden, CME Engineers — Ongoing Brownfield Work

W. Bugden explained the grant, its purpose, and talked about the
objective of the grant work. He discussed the work GZA Environmental
has done at the Sanitary Dash portion of the site over the past 19 years.
He stated the preliminary information discovered from the brownfield work
isn’t “scary”, noting that the site is not clean, but the types of things found
are no different than what would be expected.

f. Public Comments/Questions

S. Moskowicz noted the residents didn't support the venture a number of
years ago, their support is again being solicited, and asked what that
support would entail.

K. Beausoleil talked about the issues during the 2010 WINN development
proposal. He noted that representatives from CT DEEP and CTHP are in
attendance and can elaborate on the funding availabilities.

H. O’'Rourke stated her grandparents worked in the mill, and that it is
important to her to at least have a say about something. She stated her
concern, and hope, that the Town learned what not to do if a similar
proposal comes up again. She stated her opinion that the more people
the Town can get on board, the better.

K. Beausoleil stated that the newspapers are involved, and the Town is
trying to get as much information out as it can. He stated the 2010
proposal had to do with financing/historic tax credits/moving liens around,
and that it is his belief that we are past that now.

D. Faucher asked how restrictive the Town can be due to the grants for
the property.

M. A. Chinatti stated there are no restrictions re the brownfield, or previous
grants, and that restrictions, if any, would be dependent on the type of
grant being applied for. She also explained that whatever is proposed for
the property must comply with the zoning regulations for the
Neighborhood Commercial zone it is located in.

C. Obert stated his concern about the history S. Donohoe provided, and
asked when the windows and roof were put in. S. Donohoe responded
they do new windows all the time, and roofing work is done as needed.

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
815 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, P.O. Box 899 NO. GROSVENORDALE, CONNECTICUT 06255
TELEPHONE (860) 923-9475 x130 + FAX (860) 923-9897



TOWN of

THOMPSON

MILL SITES REDEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Page 4

D. Morin asked if it was the P&Z process that bogs projects down. M. A.
Chinatti then explained the P&Z process, and the developers are
encouraged to meet with Staff prior to formally submitting applications,
with the goal of getting applications as ready as possible for action before
the Commission sees them.

K. Beausoleil stated a lot of the time is because of the time it takes to go
through the grant/tax credits/other programs process.

C. Hoffman asked if the grants were state or federal grants, to which M. A.
Chinatti responded the 1998 Small Cities loan was from a CT DECD
grant, and the current brownfield grant is also through CT DECD.

W. Bugden discussed the financing avenues developers would go after
(tax credits, brownfield clean up funds, etc.), and that grants applied for
would depend on the type of development being proposed.

B. Schide, CTHP, talked about that the roll of the Connecticut Trust is, and
that the Trust wants to help. He stated what is needed is a developer, and
that all kinds of financing is available. He stated WINN is still out there
doing a lot of development, and he is not sure if they are interested in the
mill. He said that State historic credits could bring $4.5M just being on the
Federal Register. He continued, stating there is also $5M - $6M from
State tax credits that could be requested. He then asked those in
attendance what they would like to see there, and responses included:
housing, commercial, senior housing, artist colonies/work-live, restaurant,
park. He asked who wanted to see it stay, and all indicated they did; he
then asked who wanted to see it be demolished, and there was no
response.

M. Desrosier asked what one needs to do to get a developer here, and M.
A. Chinatti talked about the developers the Town has been talking to
already, and she noted that the developer-seeking process would have
come at the completion of the grant work, but that it was moved up due to
the discussions re demolition.

S. Wheeler stated her concern re so little municipal sewerage, to which K.
Beausoleil responded that there is more than enough capacity to handle
additional sewerage from mill development.

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
815 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, P.O. Box 899 NO. GROSVENORDALE, CONNECTICUT 06255
TELEPHONE (860) 923-9475 x130 - FAX (860) 923-9897



TOWN of

THOMPSON

MILL SITES REDEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Page 5

D. Morin stated that the WPCA is only at 25% capacity now, and it's very
inefficient. He continued, stating the more users to get hooked up, the
more efficient it would be.

D. Very stated the Town has such supportive people at this meeting who
never come to public hearings. She stated she can’t believe how many
people are in attendance, and that there is great opportunity in
redevelopment of the mill, noting that success breeds success.

E. McQue asked how much time/life expectancy is left in the mill before
the owner walks away from it.

S. Donohoe stated the owner owes a substantial amount in taxes. He
continued, stating they are reviewing all opportunities. He stated there’s
someone “kicking the tires” now and, after sitting at this meeting, if that
falls through they will be on to the next one ASAP. He stated the owner
isn’t in a position to walk away.

E. McQue asked if there has been a “wish list” put together, including a
plan in addition to what the owner wants to do. He stated the Town hasn’t
had, in his experience, good luck in getting economic development in
town. He asked if something like a “wish list” has been presented to the
Town. S. Donohoe responded that he hasn't sat down and made a list but
that it's a great idea and will now do that. He stated what the Town has
done is the Mill Reuse Committee that’s going in the right direction. He
stated possibly it's more in the forefront now because someone talked
about demo it's pushed everybody along at different levels. He stated
there is now momentum and it should be kept going, and making a list is a
great idea.

In response to a question by C. Hoffman re what parts of the building
would be demolished, S. Donohoe stated what's in use now won't be
taken down. He stated the vacant portions of the building would be
demolished first, and that he does know that buildings 4, 5 and 6 have
tenants and are pretty full and occupied. He continued, stating building 2
has 70’ long beams and there are several other beams throughout each
floor that are that long, noting they are 14” x 14” beams, mostly wooden.
C. Hoffman responded, saying that area has the most potential to be
attractive.

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
815 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, P.O. Box 899 NO. GROSVENORDALE, CONNECTICUT 06255
TELEPHONE (860) 923-9475 x130 - FAX (860) 923-9897



TOWN of

THOMPSON

MILL SITES REDEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Page 6

C. Langlois stated the owner’s representative wants it demoed, but the
owner is dealing with a company now that's got demo and rehab
possibility, and that the rehab part of the company is working on a study
now. She stated the property may be sold with no indication of which way
“they” are going, and if it's not sold then discussions will be held with
developers who want to save it. She stated if this group doesn’t buy it (the
company with the current contract), then the owner should be entertaining
other possibilities with other developers.

M. Flexer stated that this dialogue is really impressive, and the Town has
a real opportunity here fo talk about housing. She then discussed
affordable housing, and brownfield programs. She stated there are a lot of
programs available to accomplish redevelopment. She noted that the tax
credits are disbursed very quickly, and questioned whether the Town can
be ready to have an application in for July 1. B. Schide responded, noting
that tax credits now are being weighed on public support, which is critical
to a successful application.

S. Bodreau pointed out that the mill, a signature building to the Town, is
the most desirable for demolition, which is a shame.

B. Schide then asked if people wanted the mill demolished, to which
everyone answered they do not. He then talked about the mill being on
the National Register and it won't be allowed to be demolished.

D. Morin stated he lives a few houses from the Belding site, which is a pile
of rubble. He stated he’ll do whatever it takes to stop that for the River
Mill.

M. Lewis, CT DEEP, talked about the work DEEP has done with GZA and
the clean up work that's been done to date. He also talked about all
DEEP and DECD can do, and programs they have available to help with
development.

D. Rovero stated that if a project comes up that people are in favor of,
people should not stay home, but they should go to the meeting(s) and
show their support.

B. Davis stated that the Mill Committee could use help, and urged people
to come to the meetings. He stated there are a few people who are on the
Committee who don’t attend on a regular basis.

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
815 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, P.O. Box 899 NO. GROSVENORDALE, CONNECTICUT 06255
TELEPHONE (860) 923-9475 x130 - FAX (860) 923-9897



TOWN of

THOMPSON

MILL SITES REDEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Page 7

J. Blanchette stated, to “piggy-back” on what B. Davis said, the Economic
Development Commission is also active in the town.

K. Beausoleil stated the Economic Development Commission has a
Branding Committee that meets at the library, with the next meeting
scheduled for February 7. He stated more public participation is
important.

W. Holder stated the old mill beams are solid chestnut, the old mills were
built by immigrants, noting the solid architecture. He said that the old mills
need to be saved for future generations, and that they can't be built today.
He stated the buildings, the landmarks, have been up for 100 — 200 years,
and that they will no longer exist, and no longer be able to be appreciated,
if they continue to be torn down.

R. Waldron gave an example of what can be done with an old mill, citing
Thompson Common. She stated the time is now right for the River Mill.

C. Sloate stated she'd been inside the River Mill, and that it would be a
wonderful place to move to because it's absolutely beautiful on the inside
as well as the outside.

K. Beausoleil thanked everyone for coming. He stated things will keep
moving forward, and that he will keep people apprised of what's going on.
He stated the more the word gets out that Thompson is interested in
economic development and revitalization, the better.

3. ADJOURNMENT
(M/S/C Hall/Davis) to adjourn at 8:24PM. Carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Mary Ann Chinatti
Director of Planning & Development

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
815 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, P.O. Box 899 NO. GROSVENORDALE, CONNECTICUT 06255
TELEPHONE (860) 923-9475 %130 - FAX (860) 923-9897



Olea L SOuse

(N@ﬂAAmnﬁFRL43

| _H R =
I Deras 08 \"l L\mwb o
76\)‘(/&‘/” Z/O ) s

'/m\ Wermind

R

e Ser

| /4///; ce L/ o /c/@/«

|l {\/l;gb.,; L_,_,._M i L/’DLL/:)

Pick Degechy
gem el 4SS (CM@

y%f*;klr’“-‘b -

CMSM
(i\ﬁur\{,c>ﬁva$¥/

m’;lw TEMCE ] ZL/SOCur

-_YQAQE\ b LASCRETE
VgL £ %}fau {-E:LL_. _

&M, Ve
/ /

"o
‘\
!
|
|
|
i§ 4
|l
i
it

L/ow‘ﬂ W

. (_P X—D/wpr\ \\\‘15
/

o> 657 b1 205

5 e~

y \& M\“*- e S0 -\(LLL\ ( \/\m
? 5&"(\\01( od G Hf:.VM*J‘(\
8 5&4/&\/ {707)'&@@

|-25—17 MSRAC SPreiaL NEeTIA

23 &z/? )

)k}@fz\ BL{@U C @e/@{f /Lﬁlu-\ %4@@ :

\JC& T({M Kq\,@ LﬁkS




3:_

eetee 00uelle 3 auy
(Am/(y Zoij%é’_/dﬂ& | - foeoe

U—‘Vﬁ_wc’z,










s ; . | ,. “ _

uoneInsneu]




[onwies woIy

| Aqurew
_ 'SO[l1X9) epeWI-"S°() oY)
~ £nq 0} ueBaq uowiom

A 79 1091 UONO))

2l




- ___.mzﬂﬁoqum SPIely oy} Woy pue 03
U009 %o_m@moﬁ uogem “:\5& 0] ﬁi@.ow@m@m 01 1919¢]




,_mnm_oﬁ e ﬁssom_ TWOM ‘dm: §o§o&<§ oEs ,BE oﬁ 10 m

¥

~ 2ouopuadopu s, uswop




~ skep moy ([ yoam 19d SK®p 7 ¢ 1589] 38 ‘(JourmnS oY
Ul 1B9] J&) SINOY SUO0 |jS9sed dwos ur juswdmba ay) zopun

P10 URIP[IYD SUNOX ‘SIO00]J AJIO 9} UO J00JoIeq PaY[em

=

s1o3I0M Aueu ‘a1ry JuaAaid 0} JySiuns £q AJuo SunjIopm




suod an E@Bm 6:5 SOTeIIA [[rwr Joleur oy mSvE: .
,._woam:ﬂﬁmo QIOM SUIT “SIUI] [IB1 9} JO [IMOIT AT} U J0J0E]
ful € Sem uone}IodsueI) [00M PUE 10300 WOy ANUIA AT

_mﬁmﬁmmﬁ@ﬁﬁuﬁ@_Eﬁﬁ_ﬂwﬁ%,_.,Ew@&m?_
azam “revjeg & doye HFeliaeo © W 98BS WIOYA
-sed Juraridun Aee We Ul UMoys STONT




eUOPUOT
AN

UDTALION .

1 N # DiUvg

) & DyjIaeL

AlLD 11983 & Sopesian
oy ey

MU

o
! UREQITT A

b

o\, LosaIue(y

1
¥
1
T
1
k
1
f
1
1
I
I
I
i
1
I
Iz
Ji
17
¢
!
t
L
J
1
1
1
1

~ o) LzwIng
SIIASUBYIAA ©
RPIoUAASOID) ot \
M,.Un_“nuﬁ_d..fnukh 3 _.:.HDIP s
STTTATOSTIM, T Bl
IO i el ﬂF«W A AU NNOD

DI

sy
paogns

piOIXOr®

‘PoYSIDEAL Sﬁ,m
sneqoumgy oyi wr susmo; [[IUT JUEIYIISIS

“(pasueyd

1M mowa:;
 [uI 3soyy

- mc.moEw: )
-~ Jo awos :3j0N)

._” _@\ mﬁwﬂ_ JO avA\ 1)

. aoﬁ& SIBdA o1)
ur ) widsey
:o AL | SIy 73
@Qawsts QEMQH
UBILIDWY 2}

Jo Jopunoyq ayy)
 I19)R[S [onuies




- o10j9q s1e0k.
0 uey) 3519

XS 10 X 91om

S monz \nm_.

Eﬁ_mosﬁosow Emr

PUE T JIo)e] Ay} Aq
@&E&w QIoM mzﬁE..

. _Boﬁwo oa L

o Nommammﬁ ::m e uaH ”

‘[ oseyd m:ﬁ 18D .::Z“
O[[IAISYSI,] [BUISLIO 3] 0)
mdsﬁom SI MOIIe poI oa L

@:_:C@:m_m m.rs 319Y]} |
JE@.SE%EU .o Z ehﬁom




TR

9681-CL31







cave Shed built

arge W

the Fisherville Mill is taken down and the

In 1897,




ST6

[ 03 Jo1xd pajerodo Aafjon oY,




urid uojsog fo opng /99 w0, "sYPOJ Suo]

o) pue ‘9Fe[[IA JOIID) OSP[[IA OPOMS ‘SMOY QI S

UMOUS MOU SUON09S SUISNOY oY) UI PI[)S dIe SjueISruuy
. LION JO SBel[IA OU L

se spuedxo A[pide1 o[epIousAsoIn)

et T

A e










Bt et







i
o) Jo 9pIs
puey o[
9} UO U398
ToIStRdXS










e

o R T s el







~ A .ﬂu@m
- _”EoEmE_uo UIOPOW Pappe :osbswo.a vo@mmmxo ‘0D oEQ&oagmo@ aY) ‘YINos ay}
E_Eoosco.& Hmoo E\Soﬁaﬁg Eomﬁoo 8 w::m_ h _osbobwmxoﬁm-ﬁo&wo?ﬁo Eoﬁsm




1AL 941 0} e i
1519y oY) woxy Surrey

“I91eM 3] JO 1ySTOMm

QU IOALI U} JO [9A9] oy

~ 0AOQE pasIel SI [eULd 9y [




= NOIS, THI HOI JOOT ~—e= m.Hwa-mozngﬁw. HIHNON ‘NOILYLS FMII ‘EOIII0 T¥OOT

QNYTST SAOHM TONAATAONE R ot SLILASNHOVSSYI ‘NOLSOH
OEHQJHDM LSO¥L ..Hﬁq.HHmeH.H ‘ : s&@auonony. . : LAFELS TYAITIL 08 ‘
: ; SR ) .. BOT BT Fumursaoly fﬁzsuu :
sﬁf e T e L T e " - ", oy 3 M i s
00 ﬂiﬁii S agz,%w _ AR Gy NYWI B P I A @iy 5
e . - ‘ag Yomd 1dy Eamﬂgﬁqoh&&ﬁwanmon mawnqx.usa, . ) . mmﬁ.zacnm Hﬂuaccnwﬂau o
M0 huﬁ bi:3 ,&E oy A :toﬂa us Ahjrerausd oqgnd oy 5w fem-se 'ssadodwa . ) L - L L SMpoE ATUrE IET3NIAL £
gt ey Fuzad futaze E«um.‘,mmﬁumﬁm_wﬁnmiﬁ YT eul o?m,.uapnm 3 Maﬁda,w: : : . ‘ ‘EBUpRM ATNIE I-IN0 I 0F-
wado oYy nol agerd 0j-papleep SVIPEE ST S)T 0. HonEiado oy of, Aressaoan. s : . .m&%ﬁw?ﬂ Ew&m.m-ama&,m g
<. aefue] ou, muw?ﬁﬁm. 1 107 sTuafjamp Jo disIdume” - B hﬂmuau&ddmﬁ.. : : : . nﬂmngﬁ ﬁﬂﬁ.wwmhs%ﬁ_ww wm :

- 2o fuem .ﬁg TOWMIOs UL SI9pisuod hﬁmﬁnu Sﬁ. fon vﬁﬂ:uoﬂ?wﬂ& E.z. J0.

m‘mﬁs\wp&u hﬂﬁm oitng




._ | ....moEmQEoo mosm%oﬁ u% SOOIAIOS “wazﬁo&:@a”
- ........:mEm mo boig e Emo: ﬁ c@% ”Eomo& oﬂ 0 H-,

“46, w1 SuIsopo TeM o_ﬁ 1o} 9910} 23%8 ©se @o@& ,_

= _._\._._M__._._.w@qﬂwqm__Bo Z S%SNE _‘83 cQBoﬁ oa u-

- ___d%SQQ_EEOQES ”m. S mEH | ..E&so wnwrkew:
. - 6:5 E .\5 >> ws:s@ :oB %b.ssoo ,50 @oﬁom ﬁ-_,_

i @oom u% E.Ho\._m wma oﬁ wﬂm moEoQo.a mo
Ho:om woo@ @ma oﬁ Bﬁw @89508 ,\Emmaonv os H-_




8

 juonuoNE oK Jof nok yuey],




